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Name of the Company: KLIFF MOBILE ACCESSORIES, 1.1.C
Document Number: 1L.08000116915

New Address: Glades Road,

Suite 324A
Boca Raton, Florida, 33431

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 9:32 AM
To: ‘htinvestments@optusnet.com.au'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of principle office address

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn IC. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: htinvestments@optusnet.com.au [mailto:htinvestments@optusnet.com.au]

Sent: Sunday, December 12, 2010 4:53 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of principle office address

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to update the principle office address to 73 Mount View Rd, Thomastown, Victoria, 3074, Australia. The addtess
will be effective immediately from today.

Here are some details of the LLC:

1) The name of LLLC: H & T Investments (Australia) Pty Ltd.

2) Date of Filing/registration in Florida: 2010 - August - 20th

3) Document number: M10000003696.

Please do not hesitate to email me if you need anything else. Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,

Hao Nguyen (MGR).



